From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 3/12/2014 5:21:47 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Pending Chron news coverage of Carmel Incident

Thanks!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 5:17 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Clanon, Paul; Tyrrell, Denise; Malashenko, Elizaveta |.
Cc:[Redacted |

Subject: FYI: Pending Chron news coverage of Carmel Incident

You are likely already aware that there will be coverage online today and likely on the front
page tomorrow of the San Francisco Chronicle regarding the gas incident in Carmel last
Monday (March 3).

Jaxon VanDerbeken interviewed PG&E Gas VPs Kevin Knapp and Sumeet Singh this
morning. We understand that both the Carmel Mayor and the CPUC also provided statements.

Laura

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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